PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
October 15, 2024, @ 10 a.m.

I Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
IT Public Comment
II Minutes: Approve- September 17, 2024 & Special Meeting 21, 2024
IV Approval of Statistics, Financial reports, and Bills
V. Director Report
VI. Action Items

- Approve Service Plan contract
- Hold Harmless Agreement

VII. Old Business:
- Service Plan: Pause process and restart 2/25
- Norman Gallagher tribute

VIII New Business:
- Staffing needs assessment
- Hold harmless agreement & certificate of insurance for contractors
- T/Minisink contract

IX Executive Session- Personnel: Civil Service announcements
Contractual: Service Plan

X Adjournment: Next regular meeting November 19, 2024 @ 10am



Minutes of the Port Jervis Free Library Board of Trustees
September 17, 2024
10:00 a.m.

Present: Dolores Carnosa, Carl Hendrick, Valerie Maginsky, Elizabeth Miller, Dick Roberts
Public: Antonia Marion, Connie Treuting, Susan Wade

I/l Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance - The meeting was called to order at 10:06 a.m.

il Public Comiment — none

IV _Minutes (Aitachment 1)
Dick made a motion, seconded by Liz, to approve the minutes of the August 20, 2024 and August 27,

2024 meetings. Passed -- Dolores abstained from the vote. Valerie discussed the need to assure that
the attachments referenced in the minutes are available to the public.

V Correspondence —none

VI Approval of Statistics and Financial Reports {Attachment 2A-G)
Valerie made a motion, seconded by Dick, to approve the statistics, financial reports and bills as

presented. Unanimously passed.

VIl Director’s Report (Attachment 3A-B) -

> PiperWeb will no longer provide web hosting services effective October 2025. Liz stated that she
has experience with such services at other non-profits and asked that she be keptin the loop as a
new vendor is being chosen.

» Harassment training needs to be brought up-to-date.

» The movie license is up for renewal through RCLS at an annual cost of approximately $400. This
enables the Library to show movies in a public venue; otherwise to do so would be in violation of
copyright laws. Movie viewing used to be very popular pre-COVID. It is less popular lately.
Advertising cannot name the title, image or poster of the movie to be shown. The Board agreed

that the renewal should be sought.
> Dolores asked if the GED instructors have phone numbers of the students. Connie was uncertain

about that.
» Connie will check with Ralph to assure that hazardous materials are not to be included in the

dumpster.
» Valerie made a motion, seconded by Liz, to approve the Director’s Report as submitted.

Unonimously passed.,

Vill Unfinished Business (Attachment 4)
» The next Zoom meeting on the Service Plan is scheduled for September 26.

IX_New Business
» Connie prepared a staffing needs assessment. If the HUB is to be open the same as the Library, it

would require an additional 28 hours; Childrens’ room — 22 hours; front desk — 8 hours. Saturdays




continue to be a challenge to fill these hours. Connie will meet with the new director to share this
information as well as the resumes of four individuals who have been interviewed.

» Carl reaffirmed that in accordance with CDC and NYS DOH guidelines, employees on COVID-leave
should verify every day that they are still symptomatic and therefore cannot return to work.
Additionally, employees should be fever-free for 24 hours without the use of fever-reducing
medicine before returning to work.

» Carl discussed the email received from the Library’s insurance carrier regarding the need for a
“hold harmless agreement” and the need for handrails on the stairs to the Map Room. Dick made a
motion, seconded by Liz, to hire Rory Wade to install the handrails at a cost of 5820, the work to
be completed by mid-October. Unanimously passed.

» A FOIA request was received from a Watchdog group with a Florida address. Counsel will draft a
response. Liz noted that the request seemed very non-specific to the Library; others concurred with
the assessment. Carl will forward this information to RCLS.

X Next Meeting
» The next regularly scheduled meeting will take place Tuesday, October 15, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.

» A special meeting will be held Saturday, September 21, 2024 at noon. (See below.}

XI Executive Session
Dick made o motion, seconded by Valerie, to go into Executive Session at 10:33 a.m. to discuss

personnel/contractual matters regarding the Director contract. Unanimously passed. Dick made a
motion, seconded by Dolores, to come out of Executive Session at 10:50 a.m. Unanimously passed.

Dick made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the Employment Contract to Curran Koehler
for the position of Library Director. Unanimously passed.

Dick made a motion, seconded by Liz, to appoint Curran Koehler to the position of Library Director
effective September 21, 2024. Unanimously pdssed. Carl executed the contract and Susan will forward
to Curran. Connie will notify RCLS to get the needed email.

Dolores made a motion, seconded by Liz, to hold a Special meeting on September 21, 2024 at noon to
appoint and administer the oath of office to the new director. Unanimously passed.

Xl Adjournment — Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to adjourn the meeting ot 10:57 a.m.
Unanimously passed. '

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Wade, Board Secretary



PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
September 21, 2024, @ 12 Noon

I Call to Order: Carl Hendrick, Valerie Maginsky & Dolores Carnosa
Pledge of Allegiance

[l Director Oath of Office: Administered by Board President to Curran Koehler,
Director:

“| Curran Koehler do solemnly swear that | will support the Constitution
of the United States, and the Constitution of the State of New York and
that | will faithfully di'scharge the duties of the office of Director of the
Port Jervis Free Library according to the best of my ability.”

I Adjournment: 12:04pm
Motion: Valerie 2"4: Dolores

Next regular meeting October 15, 2024 @ 10am



3:58 PM ' Port Jervis Free Library
10/08/24 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Cash Exchange
1005 - NYLAF
1006 - CHASE CHECKING
1007 - Chase Savings
1008 - NYLAF - Harrison Thune

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Payroll Asset

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable -
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

2200 - Federal Withholding Tax Paya...

2210 - Soclal Security Tax Payable

2212 - Medicare Withholding Tax Pay...

2220 - NYS Withholding Tax
2230 - NYS Retirement

2231 - NYS Retirement Loans
2233 - Deferred comp withheld

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Fund Balance - Assigned
Fund Balance - Restricted
Fund Balance - Unassigned
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30,24

30G.00
1,355,874.50
2b,659.46
1,997.44

7,712.11

1,391,5643.51

-799.42

-799.42

1,390,744.09
1,390,744.09

44,18
-44.18

-3,477.04
-2,267.81
-289.568
-1,417.27
10,659.25
-4.82
0.46

3,103.19
3,059.01

3,050.01

73,155.00
7,250.00
475,5685.77
1,049,033.65

-217,339.34
1,387,685.08
1,390,744.09

Page 1



3:58 PM
10/08/24
Accrual Basis

Port Jervis Free Library
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through June 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Real Property Taxes
PILOT
Charges for Services
4000 - Book Sales
4001 - Fines
4002 - NonResident Fees
4003 - Copier Fees

Total Charges for Services

4055 - Services to Other Governments
Miscellaneous

4004 - Gifts

4008 - Library Merchandise

Total Miscellaneous
Operating Grants
4023 - Local Public Funds OLA

4025 - State Aid LLSA
4026 - RCLS Grnts & St. Aid thru R...

Total Operating Grants
Interest Income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Personal Services
6002 - Salaries Director
6000 - Salaries Clerical FT
6001 - Salaries Clerical PT
6003 - Salaries Maintenance

Total Personal Services

Contractual
6005 - Board Reporting
6030 - Books
6031 - Books Children
6032 - Book Friends
6035 - Periodicals
6038 - Audio Adult
6039 - Video Adult
6040 - Video Children
6041 - ANSER
6045 - Computer Eqpt/Software
6050 - Library Supplies
6055 - Ins/Fire, Liab, Comp
6060 - Utilities Electricity
6061 - Utilities Gas
6062 - Utilities Water
6065 - Utilities Telephoneflnternet
6070 - Building Janitorial Supp
6071 - Building Maintenance
6072 - Building Improvements
6075 - Copier Maintenance
6081 - Microfilm
6086 - Professional Services
6087 - HUB
6088 ' Bookkeeping
6090 - Advertising
6095 - Conferences
6100 - Dues

Jul '24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

297,222.75 1,184,556.00 -887,333.25 25.1%

0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
1,245.15 3,000.00 -1,754.85 41.5%
446.88 750.00 -303.12 59.6%
825.00 1,000.00 -175.00 82.5%
4,224.40 9,338.00 -5,113.60 45.2%
6,741.43 14,088.00 -7,346.57 47.9%
0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
206.76 300.00 -93.24 68.9%
50.00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
256.76 300.00 -43.24 85.6%
3,382.00 3,000.00 382.00 112.7%
4,839.00 5,000.00 -161.00 96.8%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
8,221.00 18,000.00 -9,779.00 45.7%
18,772.21 19,000.00 -227.79 98.8%
331,214.15 1,250,444.00 -919,229.85 26.5%
331,214.145 1,250,444.00 -919,229.85 26.5%
33,580.85 68,340.00 -34,749.15 49.2%
33,007.70 200,000.00 -166,992.30 16.5%
62,005.94 252,800.00 -190,794.06 24.5%
14,425.60 53,575.00 -39,149.40 26.9%
143,030.09 £74,7156.00 -431,684.91 24.9%

220.00 1,827.00 -1,607.00 12.0%
2,896.70 25,000.00 -22,103.30 11.6%
397.12 7,000.00 -6,602.88 5.7%
224.38 1,000.00 -775.62 22.4%
1,919.00 10,000.00 -8,081.00 19.2%
647.74 4,500.00 -3,852.26 14.4%
0.00 4,650.00 -4,650.00 0.0%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
0.00 29,460.00 -29,460.00 0.0%
9,723.05 20,000.00 -10,271.95 48.6%
2,886.24 8,500.00 -5,613.76 34.0%
25,660.10 30,000.00 -4,339.90 85.5%
4,656.38 17,000.00 -12,343.62 27.4%
30.50 11,000.00 -10,969.50 0.3%
270.02 2,200.00 -1,929.98 12.3%
1,031.01 6,000.00 -4,968.99 17.2%
92.38 6,000.00 -5,907.62 1.5%
9,675.00 24,977.00 -15,302.00 38.7%
0.00 29,650.00 -29,650.00 0.0%
1,793.75 7,000.00 -5,206.25 25.6%
0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
3,835.50 80,000.00 -76,064.50 4.9%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
16,500.00 61,965.00 -45,465.00 26.6%
0.00 500.00 -500.60 0.0%
54.00 700.00 «646.00 7.7%

0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%

Page 1



3:58 PM
10/08/24
Accrual Basis

Port Jervis Free Library
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through June 2025

6120 -
6126 -
6126 -
6133 -
6134 -
6135 -
6137 -

Postage

Programs

Programs Children
Library Election
Elevator

Historical Preservation
Security System

Total Contractual

Employee Benefits

6010

6131

- Employer Social Security
6015 -
6056 -
6057 -
6085 -
- Benefits Health Ins
6132 -

Employer Medicare
Insurance Wkmns Comp
Insurance Disability
Civil Service

Benefits Retirement

Total Employee Benefits

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jul *24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
719.06 2,000.00 -1,280.94 36.0%
1,570.58 5,000.00 -3,429.42 3M.4%
104.30 5,000.00 -4.895.70 21%
21.63 1,500.00 -1,478.37 1.4%
3,364.91 6,000.00 -2,635.09 66.1%
0.00 £00.00 -500.00 0.0%
1,966.50 2,000.00 -33.50 98.3%
90,364.85 418,779.00 -328,414.15 21.6%
8,867.89 45,000.00 -36,132.11 19.7%
2,073.94 9,250.00 -7,176.06 22.4%
4,163.79 8,000.00 -3,836.21 52.0%
-92.23 4,500.00 -4,692.23 ~2.0%
0.00 5,200.00 -5,200.00 0.0%
30,172.73 130,060.00 -99,827.27 23.2%
0.00 55,000.00 -55,000.00 0.0%
45,186.12 256,950.00 -211,763.88 17.6%
278,581.06 1.250,444.00 -971,862.94 22.3%
52,633.09 0.00 52,633.09 1006.0%
52,633.09 0.00 52,623.09 100.0%

Page 2



| abey

vo'Ll 9T 19°06
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 00°0
6C¥l G8'8l er'el
ge'e Ly 8141
§°9% P9’ LLE 14 ¥L'082 61 vo'v06 Lg
08'8}- 9z'ee- CLBLE-
000 000 000
gL’l- 000 000
000 00°0 ZL L5
62 %L~ 58'8l- er'esL-
Ge'e- L 8141~
0o 000 00°8€ -
G'og ¥ 0ce ¥l 00'#0E 6l LE°¥81') FAY
a0'0 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
§'9% P OEC ¥l 00°#0C 6l L8°¥8L') s
§'9% ¥ Oec 9’9l 143 00'v0E 009l Gl LE7PRLY) L0'ge L8
000 00'¢ 000
0ao 000 000
00’0 00°Q 00’0
SINOH yz deg aley SINOH yz deg a1ey SINOH vz dag ajey SINOY

swonnquuog pue sexe] Jafojdwy (210t

(xelysuesl) LIWLOIA - AN
wswAodwsun - AN

Auedwo Apigesiq - AN

Auedwog Aunoeg |e10og

Auedulon saeopery
suofinguon pue sexe] Jafojdwg

Aed 19N
PleYUA sexe ), (2101

Xe} |ppy soho|dwg atesipapy

safojdur AHpgeSId - AN

Buiployyum - AN

eafojdwg funoeg |ejoosg

safo|dwz alesipapy

BUIPOYYUAR [esopa
PISUYIEAA SaxE],

Aed ssoug paysnipy
fed 85045 WO} suoponpag [ejol

Waweaey
sourINSU| YlesH
fed 5015 wWoy suononpag

Aed ssoug) |230),

1d safiepp pue sallejeg
SN sebeps pue seueleg
14 safepn pue saneeg
403021 sabepp pue sauejeg
fey ssoig
saugsnipy pue sexe|, ‘sebep asfoidwg

20z toqusydog
AMeliwing jjoiAed

Aleigit) 8844 SIAS[ JOd

¥2/80/01
INd 65-€



z abeyd

€0°eol

gL'e6 0g°LL suonquueg pue sexel, Jefojdwg ejoL
g0'0 000 000 {(xel ysuet]) 1INIJIN - AN
o000 Q00 000 Juawfoydwiaun - AN
000 000 000 Auedwog Myjigesia - AN
ELZEL 09'6. 1829 Auedwog funoeg |eloeg
06'0¢€ 99/ 69'FL Auedwog atesipayy
suonNqIUeD pue sexe] Jafkojdwy
L LeZLL) . 92 £0'020'L 99 2E 708 fed jeN
oA 10 L9716}~ €E'BLL- PIRYYIAA SOXE], |EJO )
000 000 00°0 xej |ppy sofodwig saeoipapy
000 ove- 000 safojdwig Angesiq - AN
0g'es- LL'ge- £8'8p- Bulprouyyaa - AN
A AN 06'6L- L8'¢o- aafopdury Aunoag [eloog
06'0g- 9921~ 69} aafojdwig atespay
00'z8l- 0092~ 002s Bulployuiia |esepad
PIBUUHAA s8Xe )
b ¥O'LELE oL oL L2 99 99’2286 fed 85045 pysnipy
000 000 6e°0e- fed ssoug wouy suopenpeq (ejoL
000 000 6e'0e- Juswsalley
000 000 000 aauBINSU| UeaH
fed ss0l5 wWoly suononpag
L ¥0°1£1'2 9t oLz Q9 GOELO') fed ssou0 [ej0
YO LEL'E 08¢ 9l 0L212') Sy'gl 99 SOELO'L e6°41 Ld sebepp pue salejeg
Qoo 000 Q00 ONLIN sebepp pue salejes
000 000 Qoo 14 sebejn pue seliejeg
gl'vog L 00’0 00’0 600 1039841 sabepp pue salejeg
Aed ssolg
spusunshipy pue saxe) ‘sabepp aakojdwg
ajey SINOK yz deg aey SINO}| vz deg aley SINOH vz dog a1ey
¥202 toquaideg

Aewwung [joifed

Areigi] 9944 SIAS[ 1i0d

¥Zi80/0L
Nd 68°€



¢ abeg

9Z'¥9 £8'08 (WA N LZ'0e suonngljuoY pue sexe| Jafo(dwg [ejo)
000 000 000 000 {xey ysuesl) LINLOM - AN
00'0 000 00’0 000 Juawhordwieun - AN
000 000 600 400 Auedwoy Aungesiq - AN
20°25 2804 Lo'LLL 891 Avedwog funoeg [eoog
8Lzl oF'9l 019z £8'¢ Auedwod sueoipapy
suoiNqEIu0) pue saxe] Jafojdeg
06'¥9. 8'28 SZ°8L0°4 99 £8°0¢'L 8 v6'ebZ feqieN
0L'GL- 891~ 9768 1z°0e- PleUYA, SaxXe] B0l
00°0 000 000 000 x&] |ppy safojdiuz atedpap
000 ov'z- o¥'e- 000 safoldwz Alligesiq - AN
#8°0L- ¥9°ze- I g9~ 000 BupoyyIAg - AN
80°25- L804- Lo LLL- 82°9)- safiordwy funoeg [eloog
AR or'gl- 0k'92- ce'e- seflojdwz aseopop
000 00'G- 00°291- 000 Bulpjoyyy |eaaped
PlRUYNA Saxe],
00°0ve g'Zsg ZL'SEL') 9g 609PL'E 6% $1vog fed ssoag pajsnipy
00°0 000 00't6- 000 fed ssougy wody suonanpag (3oL
00'0 000 00"vg- 000 juswaay
000 000 000 000 ajuBNSU| UHeoH
fey ssolg) wioly suononpag
00°0P8 578 ZVGEL') 95 60°008'} 88 GL'voz fied ssoug [ejoL
00°0v8 00'9L 525 ZLsel'L 1702 98 60'008'} L§0€ 66 000 1d sabepq pue sapeleg
000 000 000 000 ON1m saBepy pue sauereg
000 000 000 00'0 14 sefep pue saueeg
000 000 000 GLvoz dojsauig sabep pue soueleg
Aed 85040
spusunsnipy pue sexe| ‘seBep safojdurg
g deg ajey SINOH pz dag ajey SINOH ye dag ey SINOH yg deg
[ snunn e .
2oz sequisjdag

Aewung jjoshed
Aleligim) @844 siAlaf Jod

¥Zi80/01
d 65°¢



v ofieg

1oy

9z LL ¥G'LG suonnquuon pue sexe] Jafojdwy ejog
600 000 000 (el psuelp) LNLOMW - AN
000 00'Q 000 wewdojdwsaur - AN
000 000 Qg0 Auedwon Migesiq - AN
LA GG £9'91 Auedwon Anaeg je1o0g
9.0 LS'EL 1801 Auedwon aseoipayy
suonnguoy pue saxe] Jako(dwg
1} 4" ev'8r ge 0¥'ssL 174 80'689 iy Aed 1oN
10 P al'ell- 26729~ Playuliag sexe) [gyo)
60’0 00°0 000 Xe] Ippy oefodwg srestpeyy
000 ove- 000 safodw Migesia - AN
GO0 05'vp- 8€'G- Bulproyupas - AN
T GliG £9°'9t- asfojdwg fyinseg vIcog
9L'0- lg'gl- L8'0L- gafo|dw3 atespap
000 0085 000 Buipjoyunmm [esspay
PIRYYIAN SoXe)
orl 05'¢s ge 9g°'LE6 9z 00°¢sL A Aed ssolg pajsnipy
000 000 000 Aed s8049) WoY sUOHONpa( jBj0L
000 0o'¢ 000 juawallley
000 000 00’0 ajsueInsuy yjjead
) Red ssoury woyy suonanpag
orl 05'2s ge 9916 82 002G ¥Ad fed ssoig yejo)
08'es 00°'G) g€ 95'LEB LZEE 4 00°2G2 00’9l L 1d sefiepp pue salees
40’0 000 00°0 JNLIN sobepp pue ssuees
200 000 00’0 14 sefiepy pue seueeg
[1)4 000 000 Q00 10309411 sobeps pue sauelesg
Aed ssoun
sjusunsnlpy pue saxe], ‘sofepp safojdwg
sinoy  pgdeg aey SINOH tz dag 2Ey SN0 vz dog aley SINOK
oy — v~ -
vzoz Jaquedag
Aewiwing jjolfed ¥2/80/0L
Aleiqi 9914 SiAlSp MO Wd 65°¢



g afieq

259y

[A- ) TAA

Z6'€6E suonquiuon pue saxe| Jafopdwig e3o]
000 00 000 (xel nsuell) LNLDW - AN
0600 000 000 Juewholdweaun - AN
000 000 000 Auedwog Higesiq - AN
0L'28 B5'E8L GZ'6lE Auedwog Mlnaag [epos
AT ¥6°Zt Lol Auedwon auesipap
suonnqLuo pue saxe) Jakojdwg
0L 267655 Rl ¥1°896°L orL ZoelLo'y fed 19N
280 8p- 88'vLo- O 06" PISUUIAL SoXeL |2jo]
000 00’0 000 xe| |ppy aafoldw asesipay
000 ore- ov'e- safojdwg Aiqesiq - AN
9G6° |- 96'¢LE- vlvec Buiplouysia = AN
0LLe 85°¢g8l- erALc S0 eafojdwig Ajunoceg [ejsog
£8'8- A FAR 7 My geiojdwz ereaipayy
000 00'gle- 00'vez- Suiployuiip [eiepeg
PISUUIIAA SOXEL
0L 00'209 8¢ z0'e8s's orl ¥ LLG'Y fed ssolg paysnipy
Q0’0 86°L.C- zl e Aed ss049 WoJ suononpag [ejoL
000 8 88- cl'lge- juswpanay
000 1’682 000 8duelInsuj yjjeeH
fed ssoln woy suonanpaa
- 0L 00'809 8¢ 00°L96°Z vl 0Z'6¥L's Aed ssoig (ej0)
ool 0l 00°809 Q0'9l 8¢ 000 000 1d sefiepp pue soueleg
000 000 000 INLIN sofiepy pue sslejeg
000 00'196'2 gl'te vl 000 14 sefiepp pue souejeg
000 000 0z'8¥1's 8L9¢ 10]0011Q safiepq pue satlejeg
fed ssoun
suawgsnipy pue saxe] ‘sobepp ssfojdug
ajey SInoH yz deg ajey SINOH ye deg ayey SINOKH {z doag agey
L o g ————
202 Joqusidog

Arewiuing jjolfed

Adeagr] 9944 SIAISP 104

¥e/80/0L
id 65:€



9 abed

0g'gle 52001 _ 1512 89'68 sueNqUIUOD pue saxe| Jakoidws oL
00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 (xeL NsuelL} LIALLOW - AN
00'0 00'¢ 000 00'0 Juawidodwaun - AN
000 000 00'0 00'0 Auedwoy fpgesig - AN
¥5'652 £e'18 L1879 Y69 fuedwoy Aunoes [evog
9.'68 z0'61 0Lvl rz'gl Auedwog aseoipay
suognquIuoY pue saexe) Jafojdug
88°860°¢ 091 98'260°L $2°89 y9'£Z8 09 72996 fed 19N
9L'8.8- 68'212- 9e°061- 8.¢g|- PIRUUAA SOXE] [e10)]
000 000 00°0 00'0 Xel ppy 23fofdwg saeoppaly
orE ore- 000 000 sofojdwz Mgesiq - AN
oLl #1'0¢- 8./ 0lzo- Buiployyum - AN
va-65e- o - 1879 Pt'69- sefoldury fiunsag [e1vog
9.'6G- Z0'6L- 0L¥L- vZolL- safo|dwy aseaipay
00°z8s- 00°58~ 00°68- 009~ Buipjoyyyian resepay
PlRUUNAA Soxe]
PO LL6°E 09l PR N qz'89 00'vL0'L 09 00'021't fled ss04g) peysnipy
96 L~ 000 000 000 Aed sS0.O WOl suopanpeq [ejoL
000 Qo0 . 0070 000 uswBIRay
95 7l 000 00°0 000 aoueInsy| Ujeap
fed ssoin wioy) sucanpac
09121y 091 L21g') G2'89 00'vl0'L 09 000211 fed ssoup ej0)
a0 LINE'L zZ'6L 6299 00'vi0'L 06°glL 09 00°0Z1L°L Ld saBep pue saueleg
09°tZL'y 9.'6Z 09t 000 00’0 000 ONLIN safep pue saueles
00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 1d seBep pue sanejeg
000 00°0 00'0 000 103301]Q safiepp pue solejes
Aed ssoin
sjusunsnipy pue saxe] ‘sefiepp ssfojdy
ez doag ajey SINOKH vz dag ajey SINOH ye dog ajey SINOH yz dog
. J_ L ] L -wi—n
¥Z0T Jequisdes

Arewwing jjosded
Aiesqi said siakep Jod

Ve/80/0L
INd 65°¢




L abey

SE'Z61 8¥°.13¢ 00706
000 Q00 000
€00 0’0 000
000 000 000
88651 POvic 86'E51
oF'9g PreL 20°9¢
G211 20°VE6°L ovL YO'ZLF'S 1) 4" 28°866°L
69'0%8- 9¥'982')- 82°0L -
o0 000 000
ov'e- ore- 00'c
¥i'06- 8GbeE- 8278~
68'9G)- POViE- 86°€GE-
Sl tion el Z0'ee-
00'0ce- Qo'zee- Q0'0el-
SLLLYYL 96'8EY'Z orl 05'82L'y oL 0L'60V'Z
P GL- 0.4'9E¢- 05 pL-
PrGi- 000 08'v.L-
000 0/l'gee- 000
SL119') ar't158'C OFL 0z2'490'S orl 09'e8t'e
§2°0G2 000 000 000
00091 000 000 000
00'06Y or'vls'e ag’Ll orL 09'2¢5'C 21'9g 0L 09°¢8¥' ¥l
ooz 000 09285’z 81'9g 04 Q00
SINOY yz dog ajey SINOH yz deg ey SanoH ye dag ey
1oL e adih L

suolnLuon pue sexei Jafo|dwg jgo),

(xeL nsuelL} LALLOW - AN
awhopdwaun - AN
fuedwogo Aygesia - AN
Auedwion Aunoag [e1oog
Auedwoyg asesipap

suonnqLuo) pue sexel Jafo|dwg

fed 18N
DISUWIAA SBxXe] [B10]

xe] |ppy oohordwg sseopap

aafodw3 MIpgesig - AN

Buipioyuynm - AN

safiojdwiz fHunoag [eivog

sofiojdwy aueaipapyy

Buip{olump jesepsd
PIBYLIIAN SOXB]

Aed ssoun paisnipy

fed ssodg woly suoponpaq [ejol

jusiiaey
asueINsu| YjeaH

fed ssoln wot suoponpag

Aed ssoug) [v10]

1d sobepp pue sapeeg
ONLiY sabepy pue saueeg
14 sebepp pue seue|eg
10)00.[ sabepp pue saneeg

Aed ssoig

sjusuisnipy pue sexe] ‘sebepy eafo|duig

Z0e Jequisides

Aewiung jjoifed
AdeigiT o914 sialep 1i0d

¥ei80/0L
Nd 6%:€



g abeyq

LL'2Z6'T
000
000
Q00
0.'89¢£'C
L0'¥SS

LLESLGT
TN TAN
000
9l'52-
26°L6E" L~
0Lgee’z
LO PG5~
ov'08l'e-

05'6.8'9¢
62°GeE' L
6855~
0r'QLL
64 ¥02°8¢E
F9°Gr9'gL
09'L 2Lt

09'L6¥'0L
G6'GY6'L

pg deg

IYLOL

suopnNgaUoY pue sexe] safojdws jejoL

{xey usuedL) LIWLDW - AN

Juswhojduwiain - AN

Aueduiop Apgesiq - AN

Auedwogn funoes |ejoog

Auedwion saenipam
suonqLIuon pue saxe] Jafojduizy

fed JoN
PISYL3IAR SOXe e1oL

xel [ppy 9afojdwig siesipeiy
safoydw3 Aupgesiq - AN
BUIpIOYUMA - AN
safojdwy funoag ejoog
safojdwg atezpapy
Buipjoyuuas |esepad

. PIOYYIAA Sexe]

Aed ssoan paisnipy
Ked mmo._o WoJE suojonpeg [ejoL

Juswaljey
asueInsu] yjeaH
Aed ss0I0) WwoJdy sucnoInpac

Aed ssoln 230

Ld sebepn pue seueeg

ONLI sebepp pue saugjeg

1+ sabepg pue ssjiees

1019911 sobep pue selejeg
Aed ss010)

sjuawnsn(py pue sexe| ‘safepn eakojdwg

¥Z0zT 18qweldes
Arrawing jjosfed
Aedqny 9244 sialel 3Jog

¥e/80/0L
Nd 65:€



LNINAYA HOY (00°005°S) (SLTOMHHHHHE) SPRAUESNS 0L 7096/99TTT UsWARd HOV 3UIUO ¥20Z/T/0T Lg3ad
TIO¥AVd 2ISve (04 ¥4T) TOOGHFHHHHHA 02 L096/997TTT auwiAed [Joaded suijug J1seg yz0z/1/0T 11g3a
TI0YAYd 2I1Sva (04'+4T) STEEHHHARE 01 9096.99FTTT WawAed fosded auljup diseg y202/1/0T La3a
TI0YAVd T 2ISVE (0L ¥LT) 906 LHHHHE 01 S096L99FTTT WUaWARY [josfed SUIUO 2sed $eog/T/oT 1lg3a
TI0¥AYd 2iSve (0£°%LT) YT 01 £096/99FTTT JUsWARd jjodAed auljuQ siseg +207/T/0T 11g3a
TIOHMAYd JIsvd (00°Z6) TEOO#HHHE 01 TOSOTEIYTTT JuaWwAed ||olAed aunuQ d15eq +e0z/T/0T L1g3a
NOLLDYSNYYL 534 (S9°£2T) HIANDLDES 30 HLNOW AHL 404 SIDUYHD IDIAYIS FZ0T/E/0T 1ig3a
TIOHAYd 2isvg (02°LL€) 6790 OL v£66¥SLPTET INIWAYL TIOHAYd ANITNO JISYe ¥e0e/8/0T 11g3a
TOYAYd DISva (67 10T) 7904 OL 0£66¥SLPTTT INIWAY TIOUAVd ANMNO DISVE ¥207/8/0T lig3a
TIOYAVd DISVE (£1'6TL) TO9T OL 8966VSLFTTT LNINAYd TIOHAYd INITNO JISVE +Z0Z/8/0T 1l1g3a
TIOYAVd ISV (YT TLLT) Z067 OL TL66FSLPTTT LNIWAYL TI0HAYY ANITNO JISYa $Z07/3/0T Lg3q
TI0HAYd JISve (98°€09) TPELS QL BLB6VSLYTTT LNINWAYC TIOHAY INIMNO 21Svd +20Z/8/0T Ligaq
TIOYAVd JISve (£8'50T) TS0L OL 9€69SSLPTTT LNIWAY TIOUAV ANITNO DISVE ¥202/8/0T Li193a
TIOYAYd 2ISYa (00°26%) 79r8 OL GEEOSSLPTTT LNIWAY TIOHAY ANFING 2ISVE +202/8/0T ig3a
TIO¥AYd 2I15va (£0°£96) €92F OL 9E69SSLYTTT LNIINAY TIOHAY ANITNO 2ISVE ¥Z07/8/0T 11g3q
INAWAYA HOV (87%0T) TET9 ATHEINNOD MIHLLYIA OL INANAY HOY ININNG #202/8/0T lia3a
ININAYd HOY (¥2 80%) 8F6T Y393 CIHDIYE OL INJWAYL HOY INITINO $202/8/0T 11g3a
TI0¥AVd 2I1Svd (Tr958) TE00 OL £€69SSZPTTT INIWAVA TIOUAYL INING D1Sve +20Z/3/0T 1193a
ININAYL HOY (#'SOT) £609 AYHIHI VISHH OL INFWAYL HOV INIMNO +202/8/0T Ligaa
TI0¥AVd 2ISYE (¥6°8PY) 9£ET OL6L66WSLFTTT INIWAYC TIOUAYd INFINO DISVE +20z/8/0T 11g3a
TIOUAVd DISVa {vi'6bS'T) TL9L 0L €£66PSLPTTT LNINAVA TIOHAY ANITNO DISYE #20¢/8/0T Ligaq
TIO¥AYd 2ISVE (2£°£00°T) LE60 OL SLGEYSLPTTT LMAWAYA TIOHAV INIINO 21Svd #202/3/0T L193a
INFWAVd HOV (25900°2) BOLE SYADOY NATIAI OL LNAWAVA HOV INITNO ¥20Z/8/0T L1gad
TIOHAVA 2iSVa (69'9%3°T) E4TT OL0866FSLFTIT LNIWAYC TIOHAYd INITNO DISYd +262/3/0T lig3a
INIWAYE HOV (22°T95) 0£4T DYIFOS FNF OL INIWAYL HOV ININO +202/8/0T li|a3aa
TIOYAVYd DISvE {18'S6¥) 8V/6 OL PEEOSSLFTTT INIWAYL TIOHAYd ANITNO JISYE $20Z/8/01 11930
INIWAYd HOV {21'666) S6LL AFA01, NATALYY OL LNIWAYC HOV INITNO ¥202/8/0T L1g3q
TIOHAYd 1S9 (5p'5gg) 097E OL TLE66VSLYTTT INIWAVC TIOYAYd INITNO DISVE #202/8/0T 1183a
TIOYAYd DISVE (457997} TTSY OL GIGEPSLPTTT INAWAY TIOHAYd ANITNO JISVa ¥20z/3/0T 11g3a
INIWAVD HOV (22'3TT) 6847 dNHLYON ADNVN OL LINFNAY HIV INITNO +202/38/0T Ligad
Lida¥o™IsIn - oo'se LIs0d3a ¥z0z/8/0t 11a3yn
11a3¥0 IS SL'TTT'L6T 1is0d3a veoz/3/o1 113y
LIIYI ISIN 257 TI8T _ 11S0d3a ¥z0z/8/0T Laayd
adA) Wnowy

uondusaq  @leq Supsod s|lereq

¥20¢ ‘8 1990100 - 0T Joquiaidag
Alaoe unodoe Suppay) aseyd
Adeign 9214 SIAR[ 10g



AVdTiIg (66°62T)
AYdTIIg (£8°97)
TOYAYd JISva (00'+8)
Lig3Q " HOV (29°€91'y)
L1930 Hov (047229}
AVdTIig (52°997)
AvdTnd (66'T€)
AVdTHE (bZ9)
AvdTlg (I8 TOT'T)
AvdTTIg {(0T¥92'2)
AvdTiig {00¢£0'E)
alvd 23HD {00°000°€)
TIOHAYd DISVE (#i6vs'T)
TIOYAVYd DISve (69°292)
TI0HAVd 2ISVE (95°815)
TIOYAVA DISVE (SHThs)
LINIWAYd HIY {#9-9gs)
LNIWAYA HOV (86°2Z€T)
LNIWAYL HOV (T#'666)
TIO¥AVd DISVE (0v"958)
TIOHAVd DISva {15 18%)
TIOYAYd Jisva {6£°265)
TIOHAYd DIsve (20°962T)
TIOHAYd DISVE {g6°225)
TIOYAVd 2ISVE (69°2L€)
ININAVd HIY (96°6£2)
TIOHAVd 2I1Sva (55°0£2)
ININAYL HIVY (55°0£2)
TIOYAYd DiSve (28'50T)
INIWAYd HOV (15°900%)
TIOYAVd DISYE (£0°786)
TIOUAYd DISVE (£0°L96)
TIOUAYd 21Sva (80°66t)
INIWAVE HOV (89°25%)
Lig3a" Hov (00°29%%)
L9307 Hov {zz'szs)
1930 HOY (68°155)
alvd 393HD (¥6°cve)

01/60 3|qe) Jaulep B 0] //5G887TOTT WAk SUlUO vzoz/ot/e

0T/60 JojAeL pue Ja3eg 0] /59856ZT0ZT JSWARY UIUQ ¥eoz/ot/6

TEQOiHH#H 01 THTTLYYYTTT JUsWARd |j0JARd BUNUQ Jised $202/01/6

SLNAIXVLYSN:UISIA AYINT 00 ¥2TT60:3LVA 2530 000Z0L/8EE:A] DINO SHIAWYN 0D DIMO ¥20Z/T1/6
3SIuWAeg Xe1HISAA AYIN O :3L¥A ISIA 00ZETOIPISGI OO LA H10 SAN'FIWYN 02 D10 #20Z/T1/6
9T/60 DNIHSIENd INOLSHIVIE 0L PESETTHL0ZZ Wawhed auluQ 720z/91/6

91/60 ONIHSITaNd INOLSHIVIE 0L €/92TZHL0ZT WalARg BUi|UQ ¥z0z/9t/6

9T/60 ANIN 40 XNVE AO0H TYNOIDIY 01 ZESETTHL0TT uowhey BUIUQ +20Z/9T/6

9T/60 NOILYYOdHOD YOLYATIA HITANIHIS OL 9/80£76/07T JUsWAE JUIVO #Z0Z/9T/6

97/60 NOILYYOJHOD YOLYATT YITANIHIS O1 SESEETSL07 JUBWARY SWUO +¥20Z/9T/6

LT/60 d11 AlaYoq plemusain o] 68TSTESI0TT IUBWAEY BUUQ ¥e0T/LT/6

TOTT N0AHD vroc/se/6

LLOLiHHH#H OF TFESOBSYTTT WSWAed ||0sAed 2UIUQ J1SBY +202/v2/6

TO9TaHHHHE O) BEESIBSYTTT UsWAed ||oshed SUNUO diseg vZ0z/bT/6

VELGHiH#HIH 01 0SESI8SHTTT 1uUsiAed j|loAed sunuQ olsea vzoz/vz/6

SLETHHINHHE 01.095P/8SYTTT JUaAed jjosAed sUNUQ JIsed YZ0z/ve/6

(OELTihnT) Buaqosaling 01 GFESORSHTTT JUBWARY HOY QUINVO #202/v2/6

(L6094###17) RISIIEY O], BPESORSHTTT WoWARG HOV BUIUQ vzoe/ve/e

(SELL#MIHT) UAIBIRY O, £¥ESIBGHTTT WeWAL] HOY BUNUO ¥eoe/ve/e

TEOOH#HH 01 0PESIBSHTTT JUSWAL JlodAed BUIUQ dlseq v20zZ/vL/6

BYLEMHiHIHHI 01 LEESIBSYTTT WAL [oshed auluD diseq +207/v/6

OCOTEHHHIHHHHE 01 6EESIBTYTTT UBWARY [loaAed SUNUQ 2iseg vZ0Z/¥2/6

COBTHiHHHH 0 8YSPLBSPITT JUSWAed [[03ARd SUNUO 91588 $Z0Z/42/6

CTSTRIHHH 01 TYESI8SYTTT WeWARd ||osAed sUIUQ J1sed bZ0T/ve/6

6 OD#HH#HHE 01 EVESOBSHTTT JUsAed ||oihed auljuQ dIseg vZ0z/vz/6

(SYETH#usH1NH ) 19895PIYBLIG 01 ZSSH/8SYTTT JUawARY HOV 2UIIND we0z/ve/6

VOOLHHHAHE 01 TYESIRSYTTT Ustihed ||oaAed SuIuQ d1seg +20T/v2/6

{TETOMBtIHT) AISUUCIMIYIIBIN O) YSSP/8SPTTT WBWAe] MOV SUIUO pZ0Z/vE/6

VSOLHHHHHE 01 9EESIBSYTTT WWBWARY |jouked Suluo diseq $Z207/v2/6

(BOLGH#HHHA ) UAIPAT O 97ESO8SHTTT WaWAEA HYY 2Ul[uUO vZoz/ve/e

LEBOHHHE 01 SYESIBIYTTT JUdWARd ljolded sUlUO d1sed vzZoz/vT/6

EOTTHHHH 01 TSES98SHTTT WUsWAR [joihed auiuQ Jisey ve0T/ve/6

COVBHHHHI 0 TSSYLBSYTTT Wawhed [losked auluo d1ses +207/ve/6

(EBLYHHHHEHHT) AOURN O €5SPLSSPTTT JUDIARY HOY AUIVO ¥20T/re/6

SLNADXYIVSN?YIS3A AYLNT 00 $Z5260:31Va ISIG 00020L285€:A1 D10 SHEFNYN 02 BINO #20Z/52/6
JSWwAed XeLHISIA AYLNT 07 13Lva 2SI 00¢ET09YTS:Q] DIYO LM 410 SANTINYN 0D BINO ¥20Z/52/6
10D SNOJ*HI$3G AYLNZ 0D 926012:3LYA IS3A TOOZZEYTLE:AI OO CTEITLZOTE:ANYN 0D DINO ¥Z0Z/9Z/6

C9TT IIHD ¥eoe/9t/e

1g3a
1183a
1ig3a
1183a
Ligaa
d193a
1g3d
lig3q
1193a
lid3a
llg3a
AD3HD
11934
1193q
Lig3a
11934
ng3a
1idaq
11g3ad
L193a
Lig3a
1143a
11g3q
1183a
1193d
l193g
1193a
1193a
iig3q
11d93qQ
Ld3a
1193a
lig3a
18da
ligaa
1ig3a
llg3a
ND3HD



AvdTIIg
LINIWAYL HOY
TI0HAYd DISvYE
TIOHAYd 2ISVd
LINFWAYL HOV
TOYAYd DISvE
TIOHAVd DISvd
TOYAYd Disvd
TIOYAVd JISve
TOYAYd JISve
TIOHAYd DISvd
TI0YAVd 2ISvd
INIWAYY HOV
TI0YAVd DISvd
TIOHAYd DISvd
TI04AYd DISvd
INFWAYd HOV
TI0UAYd DISve
INTWAYL MOV
INIWAYd HOY
1104AVd DISvd
INIWAYL HOV
TOHAYd SVd
ININAYd HOV
TIOHAVd DISvd

AvdTIE

AvVdTIId

AvdTld

AvdTId

AvdTd

AvdTiig

AvdTIIg

AvdTig

(00°zZE'T)
(T5'9002)
(z0'9eLT)
{r'645'T)
{Tt°'666)
{£0'¥86)
{r0£96)
{Tv958)
{(r1'309)
{zesps)
{z5'g€s)
{0g'529)
(85'677)
(sz'sTh)
{1£'18¢)
(T£72£8)
(96°6L2)
{z8'597)
(ov9gT)
(9272¥T)
(29°TET)
{19°1£T)
{zg°501)
{6v'8%)
{oz'9)
{06°3T)
{zT'65)
(69'6£9)
(v£°5ST)
{96'v)
{£1°85)
(zev58'8)
(6T'895°T)

AvdTIg (£6°€6T)
AvdT11I8 (00°Z685)
Avd1g (05°£2)
AvdTiIg (00°Z8)

TI0HAVd DISVE (96°2T)

60/60 2313) S32IAY3S TVIINYNIL VEIHSOL 0L £Z7S89T00TT WaWARd SU|IUQ ¥T0T/6/6
(80/6i##H#E ) UAIBAT 01 88ZELTPPTTT JUdWARL HOY dUIUQ $Z0Z/0T/6
ZOGZHEHI 01 /STE/THPTIT IUSWARY ||02Aed BUIIUQ diseg £20C/0T/6
T/ #ti###H 01 TBTELTYYTTT JUsWAed [JoJAed BUljuQ JISEY $202/0T/6
(G677 ) UAPIEY 01 E6ZELTYYTTT JudWARd HOY SUIUQ $202/0T/6
LEGOMHIHHE 01 GRTELTFYTTT JUaWARY ||oJhed SUNUQ d1seg ¥Z0Z/0T/6
COZPHHHE 01 TTZLOTPYTTT JWBWARY jjosAed DUNUQ 3IS8Y 202/0T/6
TEOO#### 03 TRTELTYFTTT IuawAed [|osAed auljuQ dised ¥20Z/0T/6
TOOTHi#HHH 01 PBTELTYYTTT WWBWARY |j04ARd BUlUQ Jised ¥Z0Z/0T/6
FEL SHHHHIE 01 ETZLOCPPTTT MaWAR ||ouhed BUI|UQ 21588 v20Z/0T/6
B/ GHEHREE 01 0STELTPTTT JusWiAed |j0JARd BUIUD J5eY HZ0Z/0T/6
OLETHAHHHH 03 BOTLITFFTTT WudWAed joaded auj|uQ D15eg ¥Z0Z/01/6
(O THHHIY ) Blaqosalnr 0L 0TZ/92FFTTT IUdWAed HOV 8WUQ Z0Z/0T/6
QO SHIHHHHHE 01 ERZE/ZVYTTT JUdWARY [|04AR BURUQ) DI5RT $Z0Z/0T/6
TS 01 S0TL9ZVPTTT UBWARY (|0JARd aUluQ dIseg $70Z/0T/6
GYO0HHMHE 01 PO/ 9ZVPTTT JUBWARY ||j0JAR4 SUIUD 21SeG +Z0T/0T/6
{SEETaHHHH#HHHHIE ) 19835pIYBLIG 0) 06ZEL2IYTTT UaWAed HIY 2UlUG FZ0Z/0T/6
TOTSHHH#HE 01 602/9ZTPTTT WSWAR ||0JARd BU||UD 21589 +202/0T/6
{BRL PN ) AJUBN 0L TETELTYYTTT IUBWARY HOY SUIUD FZ0Z/01/6
(£60S####4 ) RISIIRY 01 ZTTLITFFTTT WUBWARY HOV 2ulluD $20Z/01/6
OO KM 01 COZL9THPTTT UBWARY |joJARd BUUQ) JISed #20Z2/0T/6
(TCeoftyntaL ) AISUUODMIYNEBIA OL Z6ZELZPPTTT IUSWARY HOY 2UNUO vZ0Z/0T/6
TSO/H##HEH 01 GRTELTYPTTT WWaWAed ||jolhed aw|up diseq +20¢/0T/6
{PTOBH##HAHEE } 12097 OL $TTLICHFTTT 3UBWARY HIY BUIUQD ¥TOT/0T/6
COTTHERAHE 01 9ETTLERPYTTT WiaWARd ||0iARd BUI|UQ 215BE $Z0Z/0T/6
OT/60 JojARL pue sjeq ol $ZT¢9e0T0ZZ UsWAed aulluQ +Z0Z/0T/6
0T/60 02 Hepoid 01 979E9Z0OTOTT WalARd dUNUO +Z0Z/01/6
0T/60 AD1IAYIS HIGWIINQYYD OL £2£0LZ0TOTT Juawhed aulug $20z/0T/6
0T/60 OJINIA OL 602/Z0TOZE alAed auluo #202/0T/6
OT/60 #-ZBTTTT 42130044 01 T6L68C0TOTT IuawAhed 3ulUD +Z0T/0T/6
0T/60 4211044 01 0£90620T0ZT WUBWAR 3UIUG YZ0Z/0T/6
0T/60 LiNd ADNIOW-DAS TIAID LdIQ 1S AN 0L +T6T6Z0T0ZE Uawhed sulus +202/0T/6
0T/60 SAILNILN ANYTIDOY B IDNVHO 01 #082620T0CC 1uaAed sUNUD £20Z/0T/6
OT/60 3|0eD Jauiean Swlll 01 0RTTOE0TOZZ usWAed auljup $20z/0T/6
0T/60 WYVTY ANY 34 Nd 0L ZZ8SHL0TOTT JuawAed aulu0 ¥Z0Z/0T/6
OT/60 INYYTY ANV 3414 Nd 0L £/ £/¥/0T02T JU2WAR4 2UlU0 +Z0Z/0T/6
0T/60 Adouey 01 05Z6880TOTT JuawWAed UllUD +Z0Z/0T/6
EOT IS 01 ECSSREFPTTT 1UsWAed ||oJAed BUlUQD JIse] ¥Z0¢/0T/6

1193Q
lid4d
114934
llg3d
lld3d
11934d
Lidad
11934
11934
11d3q@
11d3ad
1193d
Lid3ad
lidad
11934
11934
119314
11934
l1g3a
1193a
11934
d3a
11d3d
11d3ad
11934
11434a
1id3d
11934
1193d
L1834
1193d
llg3a
11d34Q
1193d
Lid3a
Lid3ad
Lid3dg
11d3d



S/1 (LDl IUN0IY [RJRUDD) AJRIGIT 3944 SIAB] M0

£9509 7l ‘3|iadeN
4001 yiL ‘sueT a1eDAID SETT
Y4oMmiaN feloueuld YiNd

woanomatewd®@ Aoyl
9T09-61S (LT4)

Ao nerer
aaneIUlsalday YiNd JNOA

VINd

€Z56-966 1998} :SUONSIND  Wd SOZESC #202/10/0L

TL22T AN ‘'SinBC Hod
lesliS &id BET

9PeAA LUBeSNS

Arest))7] 9944 SIALRC MO

000 -

20104 |reus

%TTIT'S

ajey Alyiuo afelany

0%'7/8'558'TS

asuefeg Buipug

CO°CS suondwapay
00'0% , SASBYING.
@N..ﬁ.nm_me S mu:m.u_>_n_
¥1'202'05€'T$ mucm._mm_” BuuuBag
x<_.a e e e i z e e e EmE.E.:.m _om._,“_ S
E0ZIOEIS - VTOTITIG WNOITY [EISUSS) A!EE_E;@ Aanoy

AVAIOH A¥A SNEWNTOD

IHL =IO AINYAHESEO NI HLPT ¥990L20 IS0 39 TIWA aNnd 2HL

9Jop asea|d

Alelgi 2814 sIASC 10d

uBWere)S AIUo Sy IAN 39 §




974 1CUL QUNYLFUOSLURH) AdRIGLT 334 SIAIS| 1J0d

£9509 11 ‘apnaden

10014 Yi2 ‘sue] a0 SETZ azm

YIoMISN felouetld YN

woosomauewd @Ayl
9T09-616 (LT.1)

Ay norer
annejussasday yild Jnop

£256-266 (998) :suonseNd  Wd 80:ZE:S0 $Z0Z/L0/0L

TLLZT AN ‘SIAR[ 10d
199118 aId 8ET

IPBAA UBSNS

Adeig] @944 SIAIRC J0d

000 T

Faliel Bleys

%TTT'S

srey Auuol afeiany
| TT'2TL"2% sourpeg Buipuy-
00°0% suondwapsy
00'0% ‘ saseyaIng
w.w.mmm o spuaplyg
98°649'1$ sougleq BuuuBag:
XYW B o

Aewwng [ood Justlsaau|

¥202I0EI6 - YEOZITIG

DUNY L-UOS]Aie

AYATIOH A¥Q SNEWNT0D
THI 40 IDNVAUISE0 NI HAPT Y3280.120 935012 39 T AN JHL
:9)0 asea|d

JuBLISIRIS AIYIUOIA 4V TAN 1

| ASRUIUING ALANDY

Areigr 2314 sinler 1od



CHASE &

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
P © Box 182051
Columbus, OH 43218 -2051

August 31, 2024 through September 30, 2024
Primary Accoun

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Web site: www,Chase.com
Service Center: 1-877-425-8100
00005616 DRI 802 141 27724 NNNNNNNNNNN P 1 000060000 D2 0000 Para Espanol: 1-888-622-4273

PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
138 PIKE STREET
PORT JERVIS NY 12771

international Calla:
We accept operator relay calls

1-713-262-1679

ASSETS

Checking & Savings

ENDING BALANCE

Chase Platinum Business Checking .

Chase Business Premier Savings

Total

TOTAL ASSETS

PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY

CHECKING SUMMARY

ACCOUNT BEGINNING BALANCE
THIS PERIOD THIS PERIOD
‘ $99,000.77 $30,007.74
1,997.41 1,997.44
$100,098.18 $32,005.18
$100,098.18 $32,005.18

Account Nurmbe s TR

INSTANCES AMOUNT
Beginning Balance $99,000.77
Deposits and Additions 1 1,781.39
Checks Paid 3 -3,651.12
Electronic Withdrawals : 81 -66,291.90
Fees 1 -131.40
Ending Balance g6 © $30,007.74

Your Chase Platinum Business Checking account provides:

o No lransaction fees for unlimited electronic deposits (including AGH, ATM,
e 500 debits and non-electronic depostts (those made via check or cash in b
e $25,000 in cash deposils par statement cycle

s  Unlimited retum deposited items with no fee

wire, Chase Quick Deposit)
ranches) per siatement cycle

There are additional fee waivers and benaiits associated with your account — please refer to your Deposit Account

Agreement for more information,

Page 1 of 6

FNMGUEATAY



Port Jervis Free Library Director’s Report
October 15, 2024
Staffing Issues — October 2024

1. Staffing Shortage — A staffing shortage has been identified and two viable candidates
have been selected from the first batch of prospectives. One has been interviewed and
has been recommended for onboarding. The other will be interviewed as of the 9% of
this month. Before the end of this month I would like to have both in the process of
being trained. I'm still investigating the needs in the schedule. I’'m hoping that we can fill
the gaps with two individuals, though it would be my recommendation that we continue
to keep an eye out for someone to fill another fulltime position.

2. Schedule — | will continue to monitor the schedule keeping situation. 1 am on sling
constantly at this point to make sure that everything is above board and the staff has
been more than transparent in their maintenance of the schedule. I have asked Taylor
to send a detailed hourly report to me and Susan for each pay period. No other changes

‘recommended at this time but | will respect the board’s recommendations.

3. Staff Day — On the 8% of November | would like to close the building for a required staff
day event consisting of Sexual Harassment Prevention Training and other training
exercises TBD. Connie is helping me set this up. Any suggestions are appreciated.

Building Issues

1. Bulk Pickup
a. September 2024 - Upon checking with Ralph, he's decided to keep any stains and

paints he has (excluding the paint that was bought for the cornices, which he
hopes to repurpose). Therefore, there are no hazardous waste materials to
dispose. He has a large pile of old floor tiles, a shopping cart (that was left in the
alley} and other odd items.

b. October 2024 — According to Ralph, it would be a good idea to get a dumpster or
figure out a way to get a bulk pickup request to the town for the former floor of
the HUB room. There are still tiles down there that cannot be moved by

conventional means.

2. Staff/Patron Issues
a. September 2024 - Ralph has reported to me that the city's unhoused population

are sleeping in the alleyway and defecating behind the building.

b. October 2024 —To help mitigate staff discomfort in the library due to odors, |
would like to get at least one air purifier for the library. i would also like to get a
sign for the rear of the building indicating that loitering and littering on library
property is not condoned.

3. Facilities Updates
a. September 2024 - Ralph pointed out that when work was done on the roof/

cornices the metal spikes that discouraged pigeon roosting were removed. As a
result, pigeon droppings are accumulating in the alley and down the side of the
building. {The pigeons like the fan in the Youth Center next door so they are in
the alley a lot.) To solve this problem, Ralph recommends replacing the spikes.
h. October 2024 — While working on repainting the main entryway, Ralph has
discovered some severe weather related damage to the wood. | have



recommended that we get a carpenter to fix the wood surrounding the main
entry and a painter to repaint the main entry and rear fire exit.
4. Carpet
a. October 2024 — At some point in the near future, it would be a good idea to
replace the carpet on both floors of the building. My recommendation is that we
use tiled carpet.

5. Pest Control
a. October 2024 — We have recently had an incident where multiple staff members

have reported fleas in the building. | had Ralph vacuum before Masters came out
to get them under control. Masters came and sprayed. According to Masters the
spray lasts for about 3 months, so we should be fine until next year. |
recommend setiing up a service agreement.

6. Property
a. September 2024 - The board has tried unsuccessfully, for years, to purchase the

lot behind the library. The intent was to expand both the library and our parking
facilities. Now that the school district/ city owns the property, we might have a
better chance of buying it. We could really use more space for our growing
collection and meeting rooms.

b. October 2024 — [ would like to revisit this at the next opportunity.

7. Sustainability

a. September 2024 — Sustainability within libraries is becoming an important topic.
To help cut down on waste and our environmental impact, | would suggest
putting small compost containers in the break room and story room. (I'd be more
than happy to empty them regularly.) Another suggestion, that would be a larger
undertaking, would be to install a dishwasher in the break room. A dishwasher
would allow us to use ceramic dishes and silverware for programs rather than
paper and plastic ware. However, given the size and configuration of the break
room, the addition of a dishwasher might not be feasible unless we were
expanding the library or doing a major renavation.

b. October 2024 — | will continue to look into this as time allows.

Policies and Procedures
1. Policy Manuals Update & Insurance

a. September 2024 — The public and internal policy manual is still at the attorney or
review.

b. October 2024 —1 am still in contact with the insurance company and the attorney
concerning our insurance policy and continuing our coverage with the necessary
updates to our policies and procedures. This is trending well but the official
acceptance is still pending on the completion of the handrail work and the
inclusion of the necessary language in our internal policy manual.

Tech Issues ~ October 2024
1. Phones — After spending a week observing the staff, | would recommend that we get
new phones for the building. This might be something we could combine with updating
our internet service. | will ask other directors how they are handling this and return to
the board with a path forward.



2. Website — | will speak with other directors at the next meeting to see how progress is
going on the web hosting service search. If that has stalled, | will look towards other
solutions.

3. Printers - The Toshiba copiers were delivered, and the old ones were removed. Toshiba
took the toner and will replace it with compatible toner and a waste toner bin included
in the price of the printers.

4. Postage Printer — We have yet to hear back from Pitney Bowes concerning the leasing
agreement. ‘

Friends of the Library and Community Organizations — October 2024

1. Funds —The library cannot receive funds directly from the book sale without it either
going through the Friends account first or paying taxes on income after passing a
threshold set by the state.

2. Membership — As time allows, | will be working with the Friends to encourage new
membership and growth in the community.

Programs and Patron Report — October 2024

1. Movies - Connie submitted the paperwork with RCLS to renew our movie license.

2. Patron Agreements — The voucher to allow for continued service to Minisink residents
has been submitted and accepted.

Grants and Funding
1. RCLS Grants
a. September 2024 — Connie applied for a RCLS Assistive Technology Mini Grant.
bh. October 2024 — No update.



